Development & Municipal Services Control Centre
Floor 5, 100 Borough Drive

Scarborough, Ontario

M1lP 4wz

Tel: 416-296-6291 Toll-Free: 1-800-748-6284
Fax: 416-296-0520

May 28, 2013
City Of Barrie

Planning Dept. R ECEIVED

P.0. Box 400, 70 Collier Street

Lo 475 N 05 2019
Attention: Dawn McAlpine CLERK'S OFFICE

Dear Sir/Madam:

RE: Zoning Amendment
125 & S of 155 Dunlop St W, 34 & 40-44 High St. & 34, 36, 38, 40 &
50 Bradford St.
File No: D14-1553
Bell File No: 48982

Thank you for your letter of May 17, 2013 concerning the above
application.

A detailed review of the Zoning Amendment has been completed.

We have no conditions/objections to the above application as submitted.
If there are any conflicts with existing Bell Canada facilities or
easements, the Owner/Developer shall be responsible for re-arrangements

or relocations.

Should you have any questions please contact Rosita Giles at 416-296-
6599,

Yours truly

Lina Raffoul,
Manager — Development & Municipal Services, ON




